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Amoco Production Company 
Houston Region 
501 WestLake Park Boulevard 
Post Office Box 3092 
Houston, Texas 77253 

James F. Trickett 
Regional Environmental, Safety & 
Regulatory Affairs Manager 

July 20, 1990 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
P. O. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Re: Unorthodox Gas Well Location and 
Simultaneous Dedication 
Eunice Com No. 2 
Eumont (Pro Gas) Pool 
Section 19, T21S, R76E 
Lea County, New Mexico 

File: JCA-2775-986.51NM 

Attention: William J. LeMay 

Amoco Production Company has been advised that Chevron U. S. A. Inc. has filed an 
application for administrative approval of an unorthodox gas well location and 
simultaneous dedication in the Eumont (Pro Gas) Pool for the Eunice Com No. 2, located 
in Section 19, T21S, R37E, Lea County, New Mexico. 

As an offset operator, Amoco Production Company has no objection to Chevron's request 
for NMOCD administrative approval of the unorthodox gas well location in the Eumont 
(Pro Gas ) Pool. This well is located 1980' FSL and 560' FWL of Section 19, T21S, 
R37E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico. We understand that this 320 proration unit 
will be simultaneously dedicated to the Eunice Com Wells no. 1 and 2 located in unit 
letters K and L, respectively, of Section 19. 

Yours very truly, 

MLC/ 

Chevron U. S. A. Inc. 
P. O. Box 670 
Hobbs, nm 88240 


